
From: Milligan, Patricia  
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: Gutierrez, Lori; Stang, Annette 
Subject: RE: Requesting Delivery Address for KI Tablets 
 
Hi Lori 
 We will call the supplier to  see if there is a firm delivery date established.  Typically we can 
make a good estimate of when the materials will be delivered to the US but at times the 
deliveries have been tied up awaiting FDA/customs clearances.  You may want to hold off on 
establishing a 9/9 clinic until we get better information on delivery.   Annette or I will get back to 
you as soon as we hear something from our supplier. 
 
Thanks 
Trish  
 
From: Gutierrez, Lori [mailto:logutierre@pa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 10:15 AM 
To: Stang, Annette 
Cc: Milligan, Patricia 
Subject: RE: Requesting Delivery Address for KI Tablets 
 
Good morning Annette, 
 
Just wondering if you have any update as to the delivery of the new tablets to PA?  We have now 
planned for 9/9 as the clinic date for KI distribution. 
 
Thanks, 
Lori 
 
From: Stang, Annette [mailto:Annette.Stang@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 1:04 PM 
To: Gutierrez, Lori 
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Moyer, Brian; Buszta, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Requesting Delivery Address for KI Tablets 
 
Hi Lori, 
 
At this time I do not have a definite delivery date for you.  The August 7th date might be a little 
close, just in case there are any problems with manufacturing equipment, clearing customs, 
etc.  I can let you know as soon as I hear something from our contractor.    
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Annette Stang 
 
Annette Stang, Emergency Response Coordinator 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response 
Three White Flint North, 3WFN-09A42 
11601 Landsdown Street 



North Bethesda, MD 20852 
301-287-3780 
 
 
From: Gutierrez, Lori [mailto:logutierre@pa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:12 PM 
To: Stang, Annette 
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Moyer, Brian; Buszta, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Requesting Delivery Address for KI Tablets 
 
Annette, 
 
Just an FYI that our community health systems bureau plans to have open clinics to distribute the new 
tablets on August 7.   
 
Thank you, 
Lori Gutierrez 
 
From: Stang, Annette [mailto:Annette.Stang@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 10:42 AM 
To: Gutierrez, Lori 
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Moyer, Brian; Buszta, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Requesting Delivery Address for KI Tablets 
 
Hi Lori, 
 
We are placing orders this week and the contractor has up to 90 days to deliver, although it 
could be sooner.  I will be in touch with you when the tablets arrive in MD.  Our contractor will 
contact your POC to schedule delivery. 
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 4:26 PM 
To: Stang, Annette 
Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Moyer, Brian; Buszta, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Requesting Delivery Address for KI Tablets 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 



The address for delivery is: 
 
Department of Revenue Warehouse 
711 Gibson Blvd. 
Harrisburg, PA  17104 
 
The hours for delivery are limited to 7:30 – 3:30.  The warehouse closes at 4:00 pm 
Tom Buszta, the DOH Logistics Coordinator, would need to be contacted in advance of the delivery so he 
can be present to accept the delivery.  His email is tbuszta@pa.gov or 717.346.0640.  We are at a 
different location and it takes approximately 15 minutes travel time to get to the warehouse. 
 
Do you have any estimation when this order would be shipped? 
 
Thank you for your assistance, 
Lori Gutierrez 
 
Lori Gutierrez | Manager 
Community Preparedness, Planning and Response 
Department of Health | Bureau of Public Health Preparedness 
130A Kline Plaza | Harrisburg PA  17104 
Phone: 717.736.7306 | Fax: 717.346.0643 
www.health.state.pa.us 
 
From: Stang, Annette [mailto:Annette.Stang@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 4:19 PM 
To: Gutierrez, Lori 
Cc: Milligan, Patricia 
Subject: Requesting Delivery Address for KI Tablets 
 
Good Afternoon Ms. Gutierrez, 
 
We are currently placing orders for KI tablets for the State of PA, could you please send me the 
delivery address and POC and any special instructions you have for delivery? 
 
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
 
 
 


